

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2021 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B): 1, PO'OKELA, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Our Marching Band is performing this Thursday at 6:30pm at Sue D. Cooley Stadium. A RSVP form will be available soon so stay tuned. Just a reminder that seating is limited on a first come first serve basis. Audience members must be fully vaccinated (Bring vaccination card and or present a negative COVID-19 Test within 48 hours. A Live Stream of the performance will be available through the Lunabroadcast 1831 Youtube channel.

<u>DA Store</u> is selling Holiday Boxes till the end of this week. There are two sets to choose from. There is the \$15 holiday box with a mug or \$30 holiday box with a tumbler. Both are available at AA-102 during recess and lunch. To see the image of both sets, check out the morning broadcast. Mahalo!

<u>Interested in joining choir next semester?</u> Rehearsals will be every Wednesday from 2-4pm. If you are interested, please see Mr. Baraoidan.

Fundraising opportunities through the LHS Foundation and Sentry Tournament of Champions. If your club or school team can provide student and/or parent volunteers, Jan 1 through 10, contact Jeff Rogers at lhsfoundation@hawaiiantel.net

Hey! Do you want to be a part of the morning broadcast team? If you are interested, please see Mr. Shigaki at K-101 during morning recess or lunch for more information. If you are a returnee, you do not need to see him. Thank you!

CLUB CHATTER:

Best Buddies please come to the outside cafeteria tables today at lunch on Wednesday, December 15, 2021. We will be making ornaments. Again, Best Buddies. Please come to the outside cafeteria tables today at lunch on Wednesday, December 15. We will be making ornaments!

<u>Bible Club:</u> Just a reminder that we have a meeting today at K-103 (Mr. Pestana's room) during lunch today. Hope to see you there!

GSA Club: Today we have a meeting at J-103 (Ms. Ariemma's room) during lunch period. See you there!

Japanese Club: Permission forms are available for our Christmas-Bonenkai party in K-102. Forms may be handed in at our next meeting at lunch on Thursday, Dec. 16 in K-102. See you there!

Anime Club: If you ordered your shirt, please pick them up during morning recess or lunch at K-101. Starting today, members who are on stand-by for club shirts will be able to get one. Remember that shirts are \$10.

Breakfast: Country Gravy Pizza, Pineapple Chunks, and Craisins. Lunch: Chicken Mozzarella Sandwich, Emoticon Potatoes, Marinara Sauce Cup, Fresh Fruit, and Mixed Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Kryzelle Larrobis, Reeven Larrobis, Joshua Leon, Christopher Leslie, Noelani Ligienza, Humble Lin Kee-Delos Reyes. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.